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The Honourable Bob Kaplan, P.C., M.P.
Solicitor General of Canada

Sir Wilfrid Laurier Building

340 Laurier Avenue West

Ottawa, Ontario
KIA 0P8
Dear Mr. Kaplan:

The enclosed House Card relative tc
being submitted as hz
a copy of the enclosed letter of 83
by him to the local cay association

is
s advised us that
-08-22 was supplied
and they in turn

have supplied a copy to Mr. Svend J. Robinson, M.P.
We understand that hzs asked that his
name not become public relative to this matter, however,

the indicated distribution of the 1
rather questionable.

tter makes that

You will note from the enclosed House Card that an
exception was being made for this tarm employee for
the reasons given, until such time zs questionable
conduct was manifest. In view of the provisions of
Section 6(a) of Cabinet Directive 35 such an exception
should not have been made and apprcariate corrective
action has been taken.

Yours sinceérely,
\/
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R.H. Simmonds,
Commissioner.
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